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Dear Mr Speaker,

NOTE OF CLARIFICATION: ANSWER TO AQO 741/17-22

We are writing to inform you of a clarification to a response to an oral question made to the
Assembly on Monday 28 September 2020.

Oral Question No.3 (AQO 741/17-22) from Mr Gerry Kelly MLA was “To ask the First Minister
and deputy First Minister whether they intend to bring forward legislation that recognises
sectarianism as a hate crime.”

In response to the question, it was stated that “/In May, the Department of Justice appointed
Judge Desmond Marrinan to carry out an independent review of hate crime legislation here.”

To clarify, the appointment took place in May 2019.

We would appreciate it if this note could be circulated to Members for their information.
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